

Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, January 8, 2019

Meeting called to order @ 7:30pm by Randy R, President.

Count: <u>59</u> members present.

<u>Trivia Questions</u>: Randy fast fire Trivia questions about old commercial slogans from 6os and 7os. Raffle tickets to correct answers.

Opening Message: The election of the board for SVC took place. Karen Piorek was helped with passing out and collecting the ballots for the election. Members in good standing voted. Absentee ballots were provided to the election committee to count with paper ballots.

Bake Sale, Marilyn M, thank you! Marilyn B is baking January 22nd. <u>[Please sign-up for 2019. Funds can be designated to</u> assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club charity fund.]

Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Cheryl S, Secretary: Moved to approve: Sherrie N. Seconded by Lois F. Minutes approved.

Acting Treasurer, Bob S. Accepted dues and Installation Brunch payments from members.

Vice President, Steve R thanked Election committee and volunteers, Nancy L and Danielle B, then announced Election results. Board remains the same for Treasurer, Secretary, VP. New President is Steve Cowan, congratulations Steve! **Guest & Member Recognition: Steve R, VP** those receiving 15 year pins, F William, Liz & Dale P. Bob & Pam P, 14 yrs, Michael V 12 yrs, and Lisa T 1 year. Congrats to all!

<u>Club Business-</u> Cheryl S explained status of banner, received SV Chevrolet logo file Saturday, not enough time to complete banner before brunch. Roll up standing banner being made, vinyl banner will be additional for car shows. Installation brunch numbers required by Wednesday. Grand Vista will have designated parking for our Corvettes east of the front entrance.

A National Corvette Museum banner discussed. \$500 for one year of display on museum grounds. Many traveling to Bowling Green for 25th Annivesary of museum, many agreed it would be nice to have our banner among those displayed. Electronic vote to all members to be sent tonight by secretary.

35th Anniversary jackets discussed. Savi can get sample sizes to try on, black satin, washable, full embroidery on back. Question about logo on front or name to be brought up with Savi. \$125 for jacket and embroidery.

Simi Valley Chevrolet Dealership Update: Dash M, no update.

<u>Car Shows Update</u>: No car show notices, but anyone interested can check on website.

Upcoming and Past Runs Frank C provided details on plans for Plastic Fantastic, May 18-19, 2019. He sent registration form and secretary to send to all members. Chris S made arrangements for hotel rooms at Humphreys, great place. Info sent to club members. Amenities of hotel discussed. Frank C planning events for days in area. He also brought three more ideas for runs to club and there is interest. 1 – Mt. Wilson in Summer, observatory, 2- Pershing Square, tour of Biltmore Hotel, 3- Petersen museum regular and vault tours. Details and sign up sheets to come.

<u>Rest & Relaxation Run</u> Feb 8-10 Cambria Pines Hotel. Carolyn P gave update for Liz. Change of one venue being worked on. More news next meeting.

Other Runs Randy R run to Murphy's in fall. Linda R, Apple Farm run. Cathy S bowling at Harleys.

<u>Share the News</u>: Challis told us PJ fell and broke vertebrae, would like cards and communications from club. Chris S, December 31st her daughter had second son, middle name Jay after Gary's middle name. Humphreys is a great hotel for the Plastic Fantastic and they are giving us lots of perks.

Who the Heck are You? Thelma Lange – born in Los Angeles, grew up in Echo Park area, attended Los Angeles City Schools. Her father was a great photographer as a hobby. She attended Rams and Dodger games with him growing up. She worked at Max Factor in Glendale and Hollywood. She also worked at Vidal Sassoon. She married and has one daughter. She divorced and met Eric at Max Factor, he was her boss. They married and moved to Northridge. Eventually they moved to Camarillo. She became a real estate agent and currently works at Century 21. She has two grandsons. She just sold her '55 T-Bird, but they still have the Zo6 and has been a member of the Simi Valley Corvette club about 15 years. She used to host murder mystery events at her home with Challis and the club and has hosted the Halloween party a few times.

Upcoming Events / Runs :

Installation Brunch on January 13. The new board will be installed at the brunch at the Grand Vista Hotel 11am- 3:00 pm. Review of the past year and the runs that occurred. Come share in the past year's events.

<u>Rest and Relaxation Run</u> Cambria Pines Lodge February 8-10, 2019. Dinner at the lodge, other events planned.

Suggested Runs: Plastic Fantastic 2019 Frank C to lead and plan events. Has events planned during run. Humphrey's Hotel has 15 rooms blocked for reserving. Information being sent to club.

Name Tag: Name tag drawing \$30 – Kathy T, winner. The drawing will be **\$10** next time.

50/50 \$35 each . Winners: Steve F and Ed T, were winners.

<u>(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Next meeting: January 22, 2019 7:30 pm, one week later due to New Years falling on first meeting date.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Cheryl S - Secretary Simi Valley Corvettes

<u>Run Details</u>

Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. **In Simi Valley:**

• **The Corner Bakery** at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.

- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
- 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:

• **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.

• **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.

- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
- At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street

• **McDonald's**, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.

• Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

Upcoming Run Details

January 13, 2019 Installation Brunch	Board	Grand Vista Hotel 11 am. Install new board elected Jan. 8 th . Review past events from the year.
Rest & Relaxation Run to Cambria February 8-10, 2019	Liz P	Cambria Pines Lodge, dinner and other activities being planned.
May 18-19, 2019 Plastic Fantastic	Frank C	San Diego, large car show. Lisa and Chris looking into hotels to stay. Frank has activities planned.

Upcoming Car Shows

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** <u>http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page_id=118</u>

Simi Valley Wednesday Cruise Nights:

http://www.socalcarculture.com/Images/CruiseNight_Wednesday_SimiValley16_1.pdf Simi Valley Chevrolet Sponorship Benefits: Crystal White General Manager, Laura Duval